View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-083

Contract Details

Contract Number

Region

Location

Length

QMS Declaration

Contract Description

2023-4010

Eastern

Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol
Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
0

Yes

Tender Owner

Highway

Option A or B bidding

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise

Tender Opening

TRF Submission Opening
TRF Submission Closing

20-Nov-2024
28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
31-Dec-2024
24-)an-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

MTO Capital

35

No

Enquiry Details
Enquiry Date
Type
Subject

Enquiry

Please clarify

14-Jan-2025 at 10:23:59 AM

Special Conditions

Door Punch Pad Access Devices

Please provide specifications/details for door punch access pads as specifications are open ended:

Part 2 Products

2.1 Product

.1 Access control systems

.2 The access control systems shall include
.1 Punch pad access control devices at all exterior doors of the vehicle maintenance garage, administrative
space and auxiliary storage building. All punch pads shall be heavy duty commercial grade rated for
exterior exposure(NO card readers, punch pad access control only)

.2 Include all items required to achieve these access control requirements including but not limited to punch
pads, door contacts, electrical spikes, interior request to exit detectors etc.

Response Details

Response Status

Response Date

Response

Completed

22-]Jan-2025 at 11:35:30 AM

See addendum 5 - NMS Division 28 Specifications.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 14-Jan-2025 at 10:23:59 AM
Last modified by kpayette on 22-Jan-2025 at 11:35:32 AM




vView Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-089

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes

Contract Description

Tender Owner MTO Capital

Highway 35

Option A or B bidding No

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-]Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 20-Jan-2025 at 10:15:38 AM

Type Special Conditions

Subject Water Filtration System
Enquiry

Please clarify the following

"Is there a raw water sample for this project? A lot of the specified equipment is labeled as "(If required)". The main
goal of the system is to treat at a combined 25 GPM and meet the GCDWQ. I would like to see the raw water quality

report to make sure we are doing everything needed to meet that standard. ™

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 04:01:06 PM
Response

Water samples are not available because the wells have not been drilled yet.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 20-Jan-2025 at 10:15:38 AM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 04:01:08 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-090

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electricat and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 21-Jan-2025 at 01:49:22 PM

Type Other

Subject Firewater Storage System Commissioning
Enquiry

Further to the response from the Jan 21st enquiry, we are unclear on what 3rd party test is required concerning flow
rate. Typically, the local fire department always comes to the site and tests their equipment to provide final approval. No
flow rates are specified and there are no adjustments in the system that can be made to change the flow rates as it's a
suction system and the pump is on board their fire truck, which even varies depending on the truck, age, maintenance,
etc. The pipe sizes, lengths and routing are all specified as is the tank bury depth and diameter, the suction stub and
anti-vortex fitting come built into the specified tank at 6”, the fire department connections for their hoses have to be
6NH fittings, and their hoses are unknown lengths and the flow rate is completely dependent on the on-board truck
pumps ability to suck the water out and will vary as the tank levels drop and suction head increases. Please advise on
what 3rd party test(s) and parameters are going to be required if any.

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-)an-2025 at 05:57:37 PM
Response

See NMS 019113 Section 1.37.

Modification History

Entered by brobertson on 21-Jan-2025 at 01:49:22 PM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 05:57:40 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-091

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard {(MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 22-Jan-2025 at 12:07:14 PM
Type Other
Subject Epoxy Finish

Enquiry

Looking to verify that there is only one epoxy finish throughout the facility as per specifications shown in Addendum 4.
Also, the specifications calls for rubber wall base, as well as a mention of site fabricated epoxy cove wall base in 3.1.5.
Please clarify which type of wall base is to be priced.

Response Details

Response Status Completed

Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 05:58:24 PM
Response

1. Correct

2. Provide wall base types as shown on the Contract drawings, Sheet 52, Room Finish Schedule.

Modification History

Entered by hgregor on 22-Jan-2025 at 12:07:14 PM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 05:58:26 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-093

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-)an-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 22-Jan-2025 at 01:00:11 PM
Type Special Conditions
Subject Overhead Doors

Enquiry

Please clarify the following

Is Amarr 3552HD & Clopay 904U acceptable alternate in place of the Assa Abloy 1042F? Assa Abloy has instructed that
the Amarr 3552 is the Assa Abloy 1042F. . It does say on the spec they would consider alternates.

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-]Jan-2025 at 06:00:56 PM
Response

Please bid the contract as tendered.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 22-Jan-2025 at 01:00:11 PM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 06:00:59 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-094

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-)an-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 22-Jan-2025 at 03:05:51 PM
Type Other
Subject Sheet 93

Enquiry

Can the Ministry please provide specifications for the items listed below, as referenced on the single line diagram found
on Sheet 93 of Contract Drawings Book 2?

- 350A, 3 Pole, 4 Wire Ground Weather Proof Inlet ¢/w Back Box and Closure Cap
- 400A, 600V Manual Transfer Switch, Floor Mounted

Attachment(s)

A

Sheet 93_2023-4010 Contract Drawings
Book 2 of 2

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 06:01:33 PM
Response

Refer to responses in BE #75 and BE #77.

Modification History

Entered by rdicesarel on 22-Jan-2025 at 03:05:51 PM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 06:01:35 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-096

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol  Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 22-Jan-2025 at 04:01:50 PM
Type Special Conditions
Subject Electrical

Enquiry

Please clarify

Sheet 93 in the electrical dwgs: We need the specs for the transfer switch and the inlet Or is this going to be provided
by the generator supplier . Also, who is installing the generator ?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 05:59:02 PM
Response

400A, 600V Manual Transfer switch and the 350A, 3 Pole, 4 wire Ground Weather Proof Inlet c/w Back Box and Closure
Cap are to be supplied and installed by the Contractor in this scope of work.

The Generator proposed is a mobile generator that will be supplied by the tenant and its installation is not included in
the scope of this Contract.

Modification History

Entered by mminaker on 22-Jan-2025 at 04:01:50 PM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 05:59:05 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-097

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and

Country Lane
Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-]an-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-)an-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 23-Jan-2025 at 08:31:59 AM

Type Other

Subject Air Barrier Membrane
Enquiry

Please provide clarification if a Complete (full area) or Just Transition Air Barrier Membrane are required behind 90mm
spray foam for Wall Type WT1 & WT2

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 05:59:40 PM
Response

The full area of the wall face is to receive the air barrier membrane.

Modification History

Entered by hgregor on 23-Jan-2025 at 08:31:59 AM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-Jan-2025 at 05:59:42 PM




View Enquiry: BE 2023-4010-098

Contract Details

Contract Number 2023-4010
Region Eastern Tender Owner MTO Capital
Location Fenelon Falls Maintenance Patrol Highway 35

Yard (MPY 249) Southeast
Quadrant of Glenarm Road and
Country Lane

Length 0

QMS Declaration Yes Option A or B bidding No

Contract Description

Grading, Drainage, Granular Base, Hot Mix Paving, Electrical and Structures

Tender Instructions

Contract Dates

Tender Advertise 20-Nov-2024
Tender Opening 28-Jan-2025 at 03:00:00 PM
TRF Submission Opening 31-Dec-2024
TRF Submission Closing 24-)Jan-2025 at 12:00:00 PM

Enquiry Details

Enquiry Date 23-Jan-2025 at 10:16:29 AM

Type Other

Subject Access Control System
Enquiry

Please provide us with the name of manufacturer regarding access control system since spec is not clear ?

Response Details

Response Status Completed
Response Date 24-Jan-2025 at 06:00:18 PM
Response

See response to BE 83.

Modification History

Entered by apoynter on 23-Jan-2025 at 10:16:29 AM
Last modified by nfurtado on 24-]Jan-2025 at 06:00:21 PM




